
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
(Statutory) 
 
Monday 26 February 2024 at 10.00 am 
 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 
 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Henry Nottage, Garry Weatherall and 
Karen McGowan (Reserve) 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 
 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings 
may not be open to members of the public.   
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You may not be allowed to see some reports because they 
contain confidential information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact Philippa Burdett or Jay Bell by 
emailing committee@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 
 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:committee@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 

26 FEBRUARY 2024 
 

Order of Business 
  
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

  
2.   Apologies for Absence 

  
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 

public 
  

4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered 

at the meeting 
  

5.   Licensing Act 2003 - D'Ahni's (fka The Barrel Inn), 123 London Road, 
Sheffield, S2 4LE 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its Policy Committees, or of any 
committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-committee of the authority, 
and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) relating to any business that 
will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 
• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 

aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 
• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 

meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 
• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 

which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 
• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 

a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 
• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 

have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 
 
• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 

partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 
- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 
• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 

securities of a body where -  
 

(a)  that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b)  either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from David Hollis, General Counsel by emailing 
david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Page 9

Agenda Item 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER              Ref No 22/24 
(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

D’Ahni’s (fka The Barrel Inn), 123 London Road, Sheffield, S2 4LE 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of 

the Licensing Act 2003.   
 
2.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
2.1 The applicant is UKAL Enterprises Ltd. 
 
2.2 An application was received by the Licensing Service on the 30th November 2023, but 

was incorrectly advertised on two occasions. The consultation was later restarted on the 
4th January 2024 when the application and advert was deemed valid.  A full copy including 
the proposed plans and accompanying documents are attached at Appendix ‘A’ of this 
report.    

 
3.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL 
 
3.1 The application has been referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee due to an 

unresolved representation from the following interested party which is attached at 
Appendix ‘B’ of the report: 

 

• 1 x Local Resident  
 

3.2 During the consultation period the applicant has agreed conditions with the Environmental 
Protection Service and South Yorkshire Police, as well as agreeing to reduce the 
proposed licensed operating hours. These agreements are attached at Appendix ‘C’ of 
the report. 

 
3.3 The applicant and the Interested Party referred to in paragraph 3.1 above have been 

invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this 
report labelled Appendix ‘D’. 

 
4.0 POLICIES TO CONSIDER 
 
4.1 Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  
 
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no specific financial implications arising from this application.  However, 

additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal.  In such an eventuality 
it may not be possible to recover all these costs.  The impact of these additional costs (if 
any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year. 

 
6.0      THE LEGAL POSITION 
 
6.1 The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its 

functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out 
as:-       
a) the prevention of crime and disorder, 
b) public safety, 

Page 10



c) the prevention of public nuisance, 
d) the protection of children from harm. 

 
6.2 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to 

the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182. 

 
7.0      HEARINGS REGULATIONS 
 
7.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the 

Secretary of State. 
 
7.2 The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the 

Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’. 
 
7.3 Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: - 
 

a)  a copy of the Notice of Hearing; 
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16; 
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing  
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 
8.0      APPEALS 
 
8.1 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be 

made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the 
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court. 

 
9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
9.1  That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the 

Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 
 
10.0    OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested. 

 
10.2  To grant the premises licence with conditions. 

 
10.3    To reject the whole or part of the application. 
 
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield, S9 3HD.         26th February 2024 

 
 

Page 11



Appendix ‘A’ 
Application documents 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different 

times to those listed in the column on the left, please list  

 

Chritsmas Eve 10:am until 4:am 

Christmas Day 12:pm until 2:am 

 Boxing Day      10 :am until 4:am 

New Years Eve 10:am until 4:am 

New Years Day  10:am until 4:am 

Good Friday       10:am until 4:am 

Easter Sunday   12:pm until 2:am 

Easter Monday  10:am until 4:am 

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



   

 
 

  

   

 

 
 

 

    
   

 

    
        

  
  

 
  

  
  

    

 

Page 30



   

   
 

 
  

  
  

 

 
   

    

 
  

 
  

      

  
   

 

    
   

  

  

 
  

Page 31



Appendix ‘B’ 

 
Representation and applicant response:  

Local Resident 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



 
 

From: R  Roo  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:21 AM 
To:   
Subject: Re: The barrel pub, London road 
 
1, they have been reduced, but I think they are still too late, the police reduced them because 
they know being open so late with alcohol is just going to cause trouble, the idea that this is a 
classy food and wine place that wants to be open until 4am is just laughable, it's clearly just 
another pub, having a menu doesn't change that.  
 
2, I was asked what time I think was reasonable for the pub to close, so I gave it, 4 is absurd, I 
still think the reduced hours are too late, that is my opinion and I am sure those of my 
neighbours. 
 
3, limiters on your equipment doesn't mean your patrons are also quietened down, just that 
your equipment is. People gobbing off in the street under my window isn't affected by the 
speakers in the pub, I didn't have issue with the speakers in the pub after the terms before, or I 
would have raised them again.  
 
4, have they ever been to London Road? Are they lost? Who does fine dining with a cocktail 
until 1.30am? It's a pub, that sells booze in a rough area, of course people are going to get 
smashed and cause agro, which is why the police reduced the hours in the first place. I can't 
imagine the clientele will be in a tux and called tarquin and be listening to mozart, with their 
pinkys up saying what what tally ho.   
 
5, it's gone from fine dining to a bar and grill in 1 point, bit of a drop in standards don't you 
think. Its a late night venue that sells lots of alcohol especially spirits it would seem in a rough 
area, more booze + late night opening = more agg, fairly simple to understand. 
 
6, I have lived here long enough to know what it's like, and I am clever enough to know that 
adding more late licence venues that sell lots of alcohol isn't going to make the situation better. 
 
7, it is the people who get wasted that cause agg, which is why I am objecting to a place that 
sells alcohol for them to get wasted on being open so late across the road from my home so 
that them being wasted and noisy affects mine and my child's life. You aren't going to 
breathalise everyone at the bar and you make your money getting people drunk, it's bad 
enough round here already, I don't want more adding to it.  
 
My last name is . I still think it's open too late. 

On Fri, 9 Feb 2024, 10:38 , wrote: 

Good Morning R   

Unfortunately, the applicant is not willing to reduce his hours of operation as suggested but he 
has provided a number of points in response to your initial objection.  Can you confirm if these 
points alleviate your concerns and that you wish to remove your representations. As previously 
advised, should you not be satisfied with the opening hours proposed, in-line with the agreed 
conditions, the application will be heard at the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination.  

Note: the applicant has referred to your surname as  in error. Can you please 
confirm your surname so that I may correct the applicant for any future correspondence.  

1, The hours have already been reduced based on police recommendations. 

2, The closing hours  is concerned about are not the closing hours we 
Page 33



have stated on the notice. 

3, There will be noise limiters on our equipment which means she shouldn't be affected. 

4, Our target market and the type of music we intend to play does not attract the crowd 
that  talks about. We aim to attract well dressed people who like fine dining 
with a cocktail or fine wine. 

5, If  is already having problems with drug selling, weapon wielding, trouble 
making lunatics in the area, I can't see how a classy bar and grill will increase this 
problem. 

6, If London Road is already a dangerous area in the way  has described, I 
don't think opening a Bar and Grill is an issue, but rather the target market of the 
current pubs/clubs in the area and possibly the opening times of the food places as we 
know that after alcohol consumption, the body desires greasy food and there are only 
two places to get that. London Road or the Wicker. 

7, Any drunk's misbehaving is not because of the pubs (please note, we are not a pub, 
we are a Bar and Grill) it's because of the misuse of drugs and alcohol which we have a 
zero tolerance policy against and encourage sensible consumptions of alcohol and a 
strategic plan in place as stated in our application.  

Kind Regards,   

  

Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 6:04 PM 
To: R  Roo  
Subject: RE: The barrel pub, London road 

Hi R ,   

I will contact the applicant and ask if they are willing to reduce the hours to last orders of 23:00 
hours and the closing hours of 23:30 seven days week. I will provide an update as soon as I 
receive a response back.  

Kind Regards,  

  

Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer 

From: R  Roo  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 8:17 PM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Re: The barrel pub, London road 

I have had a think, I can't think of any more conditions to add they seem OK, I do definitely 
think that 11.30 locked up and everyone gone would be the latest for a residential area like this 
as I would have hoped that all patrons would have gone past mine by midnight and things 
would quieten down, the reduced hours would encourage people to go elsewhere like into 
town and keep them out of the residential areas too which would be a bonus for people who 
live here, lessen the disturbance and antisocial behaviour, midnight is very late when you have 

Page 34



kids that wake early but I understand its a business too. I would assume fellow residents would 
feel the same I know Barry's is very unpopular with people in this building because of its 
clientele and all the noise and trouble they cause in summer, I only found out people could 
oppose a licence with this one, I would imagine that residents would also like to oppose 
Barry's late licence too. 

On Wed, 7 Feb 2024, 16:48 , wrote: 

Hi R ,  

I will be away from the Office tomorrow so I’ve included my colleague Jayne within the email 
thread.  If you wouldn’t mind replying to ‘all’ as I’m conscious we need to draft the hearing 
documents no later than Friday, should an agreement not be reached.    

If you are able to have a think about any additional conditions to be included on the licence 
and let us know by tomorrow.  It will then will allow us to propose the additional conditions and 
reduced times to the applicant. Should the applicant agree both the conditions and reduced 
timings, in order to withdraw your objection, the licence will be granted without the need to 
draft the hearing report and the hearing can also be cancelled.  

Kind Regards,  

  

Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer 

From: R Roo  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:13 PM 
To:   
Subject: Re: The barrel pub, London road 

 Last orders 11 everyone out by 11.30 I would say was the absolute latest then if people 
wanted to carry on drinking etc they could go into town away from residents. I will have a think 
about anything else I am looking after my kid at the moment  

On Wed, 7 Feb 2024, 13:14 , wrote: 

Good Morning R ,  

I have noted your comments and can confirm that the applicant has agreed that the use of 
security staff will also be risk assessed on non-local local (Sheffield United) football home 
games.   What hours would you feel appropriate for the premises as not to cause a noise 
nuisance? Are there any further conditions you wish to suggest to mitigate your concerns? I 
can go back to the applicant and request your suggestion, if they are in agreement the licence 
would be granted without the need for a hearing. Alternatively, your representation remains 
valid and the application will be determined at the licensing sub-committee.  

Kind Regards,  

  

Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer 

From: R  Roo  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 5:01 AM 
To:   
Subject: Re: The barrel pub, London road 

Page 35



I think sia should be there for more than just the football and not just considered and I still think 
the hours are too long, you can encourage people to leave and get a taxi to wherever but they 
straggle back and have arguments and fights and it would still be realistically 2am possibly 
later by the time they would pass my home and it would be quieter, I need sleep and a notice 
in the window saying be quiet isn't really going to do a lot to people who are drunk and lairy or 
fighting  

On Mon, 5 Feb 2024, 17:21 , wrote: 

Good afternoon R ,  

Thank you for promptly providing your address.   

we hope that you are able to attend a hearing held at Town Hall, usually on a Monday or 
Tuesday, as it would allow to committee to clarify points on your representations but if you are 
unable to attend, your comments will still be taken into consideration.  

As with most premises, a change of management and / or use of the premises can change 
both the clientele that frequents the premises and remove issues previously witnessed.  Strong 
management and robust policies help to mitigate the issues.  As you will see from my previous 
email, the agreed conditions are robust in both customer management and dispersal, 
promoting both the public nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder objectives. These 
conditions are legal requirements for the applicant to uphold should the licence be granted.  

Given the additional conditions and reduced opening hours, are you satisfied they are 
sufficient to alleviate your concerns in order to withdraw your formal objection? Alternatively, 
your representation will remain valid and will be heard no later than 20 working days following 
the last date for comments (18th January 2024). 

If you have any further questions or queries, please do not hesitate to contact me direct.  

Kind Regards,  

  

Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer 

From: R  Roo  
Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024 4:31 AM 
To:   
Subject: Re: The barrel pub, London road 

 My address is    , I don't understand the second to last 
paragraph, am I expected to go to a meeting? I am a  with little support meaning 
no childcare, that would be difficult for me. And just to clarify, the barrel when it was open 
before had the same crime/antisocial behaviour as Barry's and I had actually heard people say 
it was rougher than Barry's for clientele (an ex had a meat cleaver pulled out on him in there) I 
meant the late license like Barry's would be bad, the pub is awful in its own right I am not just 
guessing because Barry's is horrible. I am also glad that you have said no one is allowed on 
the front, they spill out onto the road and cause a right nuisance for traffic. 

On Sat, 3 Feb 2024, 22:13 , wrote: 

Good Afternoon R , 

 Firstly, please let me apologise for the delay in responding to your email, this is due to current 
staffing levels and unprecedented workloads.  

Page 36



 In order for a representation to be determined it has to relate to proposed premises 
undermining one or more of the four core licensing objectives(see below).  

• the prevention of crime and disorder. 
• public safety. 
• the prevention of public nuisance. 
• the protection of children from harm. 

I have noted your comments regarding the alleged issues from a nearby premises, however, 
each application is determined based off its own merits. As part of the consultation period, the 
Responsible Authorities - Environmental Protection Services, Health & Safety and South 
Yorkshire Police Licensing were also consulted and I have attached the below agreed 
conditions which may ease some of your concerns.  

Agreed conditions with South Yorkshire Police 

• An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the 
following:  

(a) all crimes reported to the venue  

(b) all ejections of patrons  

(c) any complaints received  

(d) any incidents of disorder  

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons  

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment  

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

Such records to be retained for at least 12 months and available for inspection on request 

• There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there 
shall be regular checks by management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons. Drugs 
seized shall be stored securely and handed to the Police. 

• A CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted, maintained 
and in use at all times whilst the premises are open (in line with specification July 2020) 
. The CCTV images will be stored for 30 days and police and authorised officers of the 
council will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the prevention 
and detection of crime and disorder, in line with GDPR guidance. Members of the 
management team will be trained in the use of the system. 

CCTV systems installed after 2021 should be full digital systems with wide dynamic 
range IP cameras (WDR). 

• The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent 
tampering or unauthorised viewing. A record will be kept of who has access the system, 
the reason why and when.  

• The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.  
• The use of glass alternative drinking vessels shall be utilised in accordance with the 

premises assessment of risk. 
• No customers carrying opened bottles upon entry shall be admitted to premises. 
• Staff will receive training concerning , but not limited to,  

Page 37



-Vulnerability awareness 

-Crime scene preservation 

-Drugs policies 

-Underage sales/Challenge 25 scheme /Proxy Sales/Fake ID’s  

-Counter terrorism (available on https://www.protectuk.police.uk/catalogue or any relevant 
government approved training following a change in name) 

-CCTV operation (authorised staff only) 

-Dispersal 

Suitable refresher training to be completed at least once per calendar year commencing the year 
after their date of employment. A written record to be retained for a minimum of 12 months and 
shall be made available to the Police and/or Licensing Authority upon request. 

• Customers are not permitted to utilise the external frontage of the premise for drinking or 
smoking purposes. Nominated member of staff to conduct regular checks of this area. 

• To acquire a suitable number of radio sets for the premises and to take the CCRAC Radio 
Scheme (City Centre Retails Against Crime) into use at all times when trading, and 
continue to be a user whilst this system is in use within Sheffield. 

• SIA door staff will be employed when operating during a first team men’s fixture at Bramall 
Lane Stadium. SIA staff will be present at least 2 hours prior to kick off until the end of 
trade. A minimum of 2 door staff positioned on entry to the premise. The use of security 
staff to be risk assessed at all other times. 

• The premise will clearly communicate their entry policy with regards football fans in a 
clear written format on entry and via the premises online platforms. Any change to this 
policy will be communicated to South Yorkshire Police at least 10 days prior to any 
amendments being made. 

• Clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that the public respect 
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly. 

• A copy of the South Yorkshire Police Violent Incident Protocol to be displayed within the 
premises, in sight of staff. This protocol should also form part of staff training and training 
records to reflect such input. 

• Persons under the age of 18 years are not permitted after 20:00 hours. 

Conditions agreed with Environmental Protection Services  

1. All doors and windows shall be closed, save for access and egress of the general public 
and/ or than in case of emergency, when amplified sound or live music is present in the 
premises.  

2. Amplified sound or live music should only be played within the building such that: 

(i) Noise breakout from the building to the street should not exceed the ambient* noise 
levels by more than 3 dB(A) when measured as a 15 minute LAeq; 

(ii) Noise breakout from the building to the street should not exceed the ambient* noise levels 
in any octave band centre frequency by more than 3dB when measured as a 15 minute LZeq;  

*Where ambient noise level is the LAeq, 15 mins in the absence of the specific noise 
source (breakout from the premises). 

3. No speakers shall be fixed externally nor directed to broadcast sound outside the 
building at any time. 

Page 38



4. No amplified sound shall be played within the building except through an in-house 
amplified sound system fitted with a sound limiting facility capable of limiting the sound 
level output of the system to a pre-set level which may then be secured in a tamper-
resistant manner, the design and settings of which shall have received the prior written 
approval of the Environmental Protection Service. 

5. The premises licence holder shall prominently display A5 notices on all exits reminding 
patrons to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly fashion to respect the local 
neighbour’s needs. 

6. The premises licence holder shall prominently display A5 notices in all external areas 
reminding patrons to be quite whilst using the facilities provided and respect the local 
neighbour’s needs.  

7. The Premises Licence Holder shall submit for written approval by the Environmental 
Protection Service a Noise Management Plan providing details of operational 
procedures to protect the occupiers of nearby dwellings from noise of amplified sound, 
patrons in the external area, and dispersion. Such details shall include, inter alia, 
operational procedures, monitoring of customer activities, smoking and/ or consuming 
alcohol policy, good relationship with responsible taxi services, relevant signage, CCTV 
consideration, complaints handling procedure, practical policy of noise complaint 
monitoring, staff training relating to noise awareness etc. 

In addition, the applicant has agreed with South Yorkshire Police to reduce the opening hours 
to; 

Amendment to licensable activities 

09.00-00.00 Sunday-Thursday 

09.00-01.00 Friday-Saturday 

Amendment to opening hours 

09.00-00.30 Sunday-Thursday 

09.00-01.30 Friday-Saturday 

I have provisionally accepted your representations as valid, pending receipt of your full 
address. 

The consultation period for this application ended at midnight on the 1st February 2024, and as 
your representation remains outstanding to this application, it must now be referred to 
members of the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 

A Licensing sub-committee must be held within 20 working days from the date of end of period 
for representations, applications made under the Licensing Act 2003 are normally heard on 
either a Monday or Tuesday starting at 10am and take place in a committee room within the 
Town Hall.  You will receive formal notification of the date and time of the hearing once 
arranged, including a copy of the full report detailing the application and details of any 
objections received.  

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 governing hearings may be found on the 
www.legislation.gov.uk website.  

I can confirm that the licensing authority expects those making representations to an 
application make every effort to attend the licensing committee hearing in order to give 
evidence at the hearing in support of your objection.  The Licensing Authority (committee) will 

Page 39



Page 40



Appendix ‘C’         

Agreed Conditions and reduction in hours: 
Environmental Protection Service 

South Yorkshire Police 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



 
Environmental Protection Service Agreed Conditions 

 

1. All doors and windows shall be closed, save for access and egress of the general public 
and/ or than in case of emergency, when amplified sound or live music is present in the 
premises.  

2. Amplified sound or live music should only be played within the building such that: 

(i) Noise breakout from the building to the street should not exceed the ambient* noise 
levels by more than 3 dB(A) when measured as a 15 minute LAeq; 
(ii) Noise breakout from the building to the street should not exceed the ambient* noise levels 
in any octave band centre frequency by more than 3dB when measured as a 15 minute LZeq;  
 

*Where ambient noise level is the LAeq, 15 mins in the absence of the specific noise 
source (breakout from the premises). 
 

3. No speakers shall be fixed externally nor directed to broadcast sound outside the 
building at any time. 

4. No amplified sound shall be played within the building except through an in-house 
amplified sound system fitted with a sound limiting facility capable of limiting the sound 
level output of the system to a pre-set level which may then be secured in a tamper-
resistant manner, the design and settings of which shall have received the prior written 
approval of the Environmental Protection Service. 

5. The premises licence holder shall prominently display A5 notices on all exits reminding 
patrons to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly fashion to respect the local 
neighbour’s needs. 

6. The premises licence holder shall prominently display A5 notices in all external areas 
reminding patrons to be quite whilst using the facilities provided and respect the local 
neighbour’s needs.  

7. The Premises Licence Holder shall submit for written approval by the Environmental 
Protection Service a Noise Management Plan providing details of operational 
procedures to protect the occupiers of nearby dwellings from noise of amplified sound, 
patrons in the external area, and dispersion. Such details shall include, inter alia, 
operational procedures, monitoring of customer activities, smoking and/ or consuming 
alcohol policy, good relationship with responsible taxi services, relevant signage, CCTV 
consideration, complaints handling procedure, practical policy of noise complaint 
monitoring, staff training relating to noise awareness etc. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



South Yorkshire Police Agreed Conditions and Amended Hours 

Amendment to licensable activities 

09.00-00.00 Sunday-Thursday 

09.00-01.00 Friday-Saturday 

Amendment to opening hours 

09.00-00.30 Sunday-Thursday 

09.00-01.30 Friday-Saturday 

• An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the 
following:  

(a) all crimes reported to the venue  

(b) all ejections of patrons  

(c) any complaints received  

(d) any incidents of disorder  

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons  

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment  

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

Such records to be retained for at least 12 months and available for inspection on request 

• There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there 
shall be regular checks by management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons. Drugs 
seized shall be stored securely and handed to the Police. 

• A CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted, maintained 
and in use at all times whilst the premises are open (in line with specification July 2020) 
. The CCTV images will be stored for 30 days and police and authorised officers of the 
council will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the prevention 
and detection of crime and disorder, in line with GDPR guidance. Members of the 
management team will be trained in the use of the system. 

CCTV systems installed after 2021 should be full digital systems with wide dynamic 
range IP cameras (WDR). 

• The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent 
tampering or unauthorised viewing. A record will be kept of who has access the system, 
the reason why and when.  

• The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.  
• The use of glass alternative drinking vessels shall be utilised in accordance with the 

premises assessment of risk. 
• No customers carrying opened bottles upon entry shall be admitted to premises. 
• Staff will receive training concerning , but not limited to,  

-Vulnerability awareness 
Page 43



-Crime scene preservation 

-Drugs policies 

-Underage sales/Challenge 25 scheme /Proxy Sales/Fake ID’s  

-Counter terrorism (available on https://www.protectuk.police.uk/catalogue or any relevant 
government approved training following a change in name) 

-CCTV operation (authorised staff only) 

-Dispersal 

Suitable refresher training to be completed at least once per calendar year commencing the year 
after their date of employment. A written record to be retained for a minimum of 12 months and 
shall be made available to the Police and/or Licensing Authority upon request. 

• Customers are not permitted to utilise the external frontage of the premise for drinking or 
smoking purposes. Nominated member of staff to conduct regular checks of this area. 

• To acquire a suitable number of radio sets for the premises and to take the CCRAC Radio 
Scheme (City Centre Retails Against Crime) into use at all times when trading and 
continue to be a user whilst this system is in use within Sheffield. 

• SIA door staff will be employed when operating during a first team men’s fixture at Bramall 
Lane Stadium. SIA staff will be present at least 2 hours prior to kick off until the end of 
trade. A minimum of 2 door staff positioned on entry to the premise. The use of security 
staff to be risk assessed at all other times. 

• The premise will clearly communicate their entry policy with regards football fans in a 
clear written format on entry and via the premises online platforms. Any change to this 
policy will be communicated to South Yorkshire Police at least 10 days prior to any 
amendments being made. 

• Clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that the public respect 
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly. 

• A copy of the South Yorkshire Police Violent Incident Protocol to be displayed within the 
premises, in sight of staff. This protocol should also form part of staff training and training 
records to reflect such input. 

• Persons under the age of 18 years are not permitted after 20:00 hours. 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 Page 44



Appendix ‘D’         

Hearing Notices and Regulations  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



 
 
 LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application:  
LA03 Premises Licence Application 
   
To: R  Henry 
 
Sent via email:   
 
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4th January 2024 received an 
application in respect of the premises known as;  
 
D’Ahni’s (fka the Barrel Inn) – 123 London Road, Sheffield, S2 4LE 
 
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following 
interested party:  
 

• 1 x Local Resident  
 
on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be 
granted. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representations will be considered at a hearing 
to be held At Sheffield Town Hall on Monday 26th February 2024 at 10.00am; following which 
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application. 
 
The document which accompanies this notice is the relevant representation which has been 
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 
 

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked 
questions by the parties to the hearing. 

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application 
for a licence. 

 
Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City 
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5) 
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
Dated:  9th February 2024    Signed:  Jayne Gough 

    The officer appointed for this purpose 
            Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer 

 
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road 

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 46



LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application:  
LA03 Premises Licence Application 
   
UKAL Enterprises Ltd 
 
Sent via email:   

 
The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4th January 2024 received an 
application in respect of the premises known as;  
 
D’Ahni’s (fka the Barrel Inn) – 123 London Road, Sheffield, S2 4LE 
 
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following 
interested party:  
 

• 1 x Local Resident  
 
on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be 
granted. 
 
The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representations will be considered at a hearing 
to be held At Sheffield Town Hall on Monday 26th February 2024 at 10.00am; following which 
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application. 
 
The document which accompanies this notice is the relevant representation which has been 
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 
 
The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 
 

3) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked 
questions by the parties to the hearing. 

4) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application 
for a licence. 

 
Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City 
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5) 
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
 
Dated:  9th February 2024     Signed:  Jayne Gough 

The officer appointed for this purpose 
        Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer 

 
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road 

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

 

Page 47



NOTES 
 
Right of attendance, assistance and representation 
 
15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted 

or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified. 
 
Representations and supporting information 
 
16.   At the hearing a party shall be entitled to – 

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will 
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their 
application, representations or notice (as applicable), 

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and 
(c) address the authority 

 
Failure of parties to attend the hearing 
 
20. – (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented 

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence. 
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the 

authority may:–  
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to 

a specified date, or 
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence. 

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall 
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party. 

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify 
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. 

 
Procedure at hearing 
 
21. Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure 

to be followed at the hearing. 
 

22.  At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure 
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party 
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such 
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

 
23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination 

shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required 
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require. 

 
24. The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise 

their rights provided for at regulation 16. 
 

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is 
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may – 

(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or 
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, 
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing 
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been 
required to leave. 

  

Page 48



LICENSING ACT 2003   
 
Form LAR 1 

Regulation 8  
 

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing 
 
To Licensing Service,  

Sheffield City Council  
Block C Staniforth Road Depot  
Staniforth Road 
Sheffield 
S9 3HD   

 
We UKAL Enterprises Ltd 
 
hereby confirm that we have received the Notice of Hearing dated 9th February 2024 and notify 

you as follows (please complete): 

 

[   ] We intend to attend the hearing on Monday 26th February 2024 at 10.00am at 

 Sheffield Town Hall.   

 

[   ] We do not intend to attend the hearing. 

 

[   ] We intend to be represented at the hearing by: ……………………………………… 

 

[   ] We consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ……………………………… 
 
 ……………………………………………………………………………………………………... 

 
 
[   ] We request that ………………………………………………………….should appear at 

the hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be 
able to assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or 
notice of the party making the request. 

 
 
Dated: …………………………………  Signed…………………………………………………….. 
 

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf 
 

Please complete this form and return it to:  
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.   

 

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk  

  

Premises: D’Ahni’s (fka the Barrel Inn) – 123 London Road, Sheffield, S2 
4LE 
Hearing Date: Monday 26th February 2024 – 10:00am 
Application Type: Grant of Premises Licence 

Page 49



 

Regulation 8 
 

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the 
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating – 

  
(a)  whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing; 
 
(b)  whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary 

 
(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends 

to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in 
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to 
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a 
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist 
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party 
making the request. 

 
(3) In the case of a hearing under –  

 
(a)  section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police 

objection),   or    
 
(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary 

event notice), 
 
the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the 
first day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 

(4) In the case of a hearing under –  
 

(a)   section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order), 
 
(b)  paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for 

conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 
(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate) 

 
(c)  paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder 

of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence), 
 

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first 
day on which the hearing is to be held. 
 
(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days 

before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.              

Page 50



Licensing Act 2003 – Hearing Procedure – Regulation 7 (1) 

 

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings. 
 
1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial. 
 
2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to 

introduce themselves. 
 
3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves. 
 
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 
 
5. Hearing Procedure:- 
 

(a) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report. 
(b) Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the 

applicant. 
(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible 

Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant 
representations. 

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties 
(e) With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross 

examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested 
Parties. 

(f) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked 
to:- 
(i) detail the application; 
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations 

made. 
(g) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked 

questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties 
present. 

(h) The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application. 
(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options. 
(j) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and 

consider the application. 
 

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the 
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under. 

 
NB:     1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request 

legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee.  This advice may be given in open 
session or in private. 

 
2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the 

Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded. 
            

Page 51



 

Page 52


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - D'Ahni's (fka The Barrel Inn), 123 London Road, Sheffield, S2 4LE



